

# **Drew House**

## **Qualifications Summary**

Senior finance, IT, and administrative executive with numerous years of successful strategic, tactical, and hands-on leadership. Breadth of experience includes a variety of health care, research, service, manufacturing, and distribution industries varying in size and organizational structure. Exceptional track record in fast paced start-up, transitional, and mature organizational environments bringing energy and passion to continuous improvement and strategic growth.

## **Professional History**

Various Clients	Consultant	2016 - 2019
Clear Path International/	CFO, Interim Executive Director	2014 - 2016
Clear Health Systems		
Center for Infectious Disease Research	Senior Director of Finance	2012 - 2013
Seattle Children's Research Institute	Senior Director, Research Finance	2010 - 2012
	Director of Business & Fiscal Operations	2005 - 2010
	Consultant	2003 - 2005
Spacelabs Medical	Senior Director IT	2001 - 2003
	Director of ERP Applications	
HomeGrocer.com (Webvan Group)	Oracle Applications Manager	1999 - 2001
Foss Environmental	Treasurer, Controller	1996 – 1999
Pacific Publishing Equities, Inc.	Vice President, Chief Financial Officer	1991 – 1995
Emerald Resource Management, Inc.	Controller	1990 - 1991

#### **Accomplishments**

- Directed significant growth for all aspects of administrative, financial, and technology integration and other collaborative operations for a major research program clinical trials Coordinating Center. Growth from 9 to over 100 clinical sites.
- Improved pre and post award submission, tracking, and financial performance monitoring for clinical and lab science research institute.
- Implemented system of grant pipeline tracking from pre submission to award improving predictability of budgeting and award.
- Responsible for multiple successful implementations and upgrade of Oracle ERP applications at start-ups and manufacturing companies.
- Served as an instrumental leader in planning, staffing, and executing systems integration resulting from company acquisition under an expedited timeframe.

#### **Education/Certifications**

- Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration Accounting/Finance, Seattle University
- CPI Lean Leaders Training Series